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From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies (TX841) 

Monday, July 09, 2007 2:16 PM 

'lease deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the 
:lerks Office with proof of payment for Docket No. 070352-TX. 

Vom: Raquel Tully 
ient: Monday, July 09, 2007 2:12 PM 
-0: Paula Isler 
iubject: 

received a check for $1000.00 for Matrix Telecom, docket 070352. Please tell me how to deposit this 

7/9/2007 
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July 6,  2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Department of Financial Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Order No. PSC-07-0548-PAA-TX; Docket No. 0703 52-TX 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Enclosed, please find a check in the amount of $1000. This represents payment of the penalty for late 
payment of Matrix Telecom, Inc.'s Regulatory Assessment Fee ("'). It is our understanding that our 
RAF has been paid, although untimely. As such, in accordance with the above referenced order, we submit 
the penalty associated with the delinquency of that payment. 

Id you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 214/432-1453. /.m"t 

V 

Enclosure 

.. 

7171 Forest Lane Suite 700 Dallas TX 75230 Phone 888 432 1453 Fax 214 432 1576 www matrixbt com 
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Frwn: Origin ID: TRLA (214)432-1453 
Dana Hoyle 
Malriiw Telecom 
7171 Forest Lane 

Dallas, TX 75230 IEl 
SHIP TO: (850)413-6726 BILL SENDER 
Blanca S. Bay0 
Commission ClerWAdmin Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

ship Dale: 06JUL07 
4ctWat: 1 LB 
$ysl&#: 935363711NET7061 
4ccounW S *****le** 

Delivery Address Bar Code 

Ref # 
Invoice # 
PO # 
Dept # 

MON - OSJUL A2 
-RK# 7925 1742 9570 m STANDARD OVERNIGHT 

XH-TLHA 
TLH 

32399 
FL-US 

Shipping Label: Your shipment is complete 
1 .  Use the 'Print' feature from your browser to send this page to your laser or inkjet printer. 
2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 
3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned. 
Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent 
and could result in additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number. 
Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. 
FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the resuit of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or 
misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in the 
current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, 
profit, attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the 
authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, precious 
metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx 
Service Guide. 

https ://www. fedex.com/ship/domesticShipmentAction.do?method=doProcessShipment 7/6/2007 


